Anderson lvory

From: Dan Thorne [dant@amisi.net]

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 2:31 PM

To: Anderson Ivory

Cc: Randy Kure

Subject: Re: Letters of Assent

Attachments: CVE_Letter_of_Assent.pdf; IES_Letter_of_Assent.pdf; Inland_Letter_of_Assent.pdf;

Quality_Letter_of_Assent.pdf, SDAB_Letter_of _Assent pdf

ivory,

Please see the attached Letters of Assent from the following subcontractors:
Integrated Energy Sclutions

Chula Vista Electric

San Diego Air Balance

Quality Reinforcing

Inland Painting

Regards,

Dan Thorne

American Industrial Services
1215-104 Pacific Oaks Place
fscondido, CA 92029

Direct: 760.755.1885

Phone: 760.432.0222

Fax: 760.432.0280

Cell: 760.594.4225

This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary
information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. If
the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent,
the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-
mail, including its contents and attachments, is prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify the sender by a "reply to sender only" message and delete
this e-mail immediately and destroy all electronic and hard copies of the communication,

including attachments.

On 1/7/2011 12:50 PM, Anderson Ivory wrote:
Good afternoon to ail

Will you email me copies of the Letters off Assent for all of your subcontractors and work start dates/Look-Ahead-
Schedule.

Regards,

lvory J. Anderson, Jr.

Sr. Labor Relations Specialist
SDUSD - PSA Coordination Team
4860 Ruffner Street

San Diego CA92111-1522
858.539,9811 Cell
858.637.6262 Ofc
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San Diego County Building and Construction Trades Council ((2 @)) [[V)) \\’!// {
3737 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 202 v = o
San Diego, CA 92108

Fax: (619)521-2917
Binail: temlemmon@sdbete.org

Atlention; Tom Lemmon

Re:  San Dicgo Unified School District Project Stabilization Agreement Construction and Major
Rehabilitation Funded By Proposition 8 (“PSA™)

Dear Sir:

This is to confirm Chuln Visia Eleetrie agrees to be a party to and bound by the San Diego Unified
School District Project Stabilization Agreement - School Construction Major Rehabilitation Funded by
Proposition § (“PSA™) effective July 28, 2009, consisting of the Resolution dated July 28, 2009, the
Apreeniont between the San Diego Unified School District and the San Diego Building and Construction
Trades, the Agreement between the San Diego Unified Scliool District and the Southwest Regional
Council of Carpenters, and Addendum No. 1, and as the PSA may, from time to time, be amended by the
negotiating parties or interpreted pursuant fo its terms.  Such obligation to be a party and bound by this
Agreement shall extend to all work covered by the Agreement undertaken by this Company on the Project
pursuant to SPDUSD Contract No, CS5-90-1011-29, Furnish and Tostall Chiller st Cherokee Poiul
Blementary School, and this Company shall require all of its subcontractors of whatever tier to be
simifarty bound for all work within the scope of the Agreement by signing and furnishing fo you an
identical Letter of Assent prior fo their commencerent of work.

Sincerely,

<
Chala Vista Electric - B
By:

Bob Spring
Project Manager

{Copies of this Letter will be submilted by (his Contractor to the Project Labor Coordinator, the San
Dicgo Building and Construction Trades and to the Carpenters consistent with Article 11, Section 2.4(b)]
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Project Labor Coordinator

Parsons Constractors Ing, : {i) '\//
100 W. Walnut Street @ @ {J) \?{

Pasadena, CA 91124

Fax: (626)440-2516
Iimail: jessica,jones@parsons.conn

Allention: Jessica Jones

Re:  San Diego Unified School District Project Stabilization Agreement Construction and Majoy
Rehabilitation Funded By Proposition S (“PSAY)

Dear Madam:

This is to confirm Chula Vistn Elecirie agrees to be a party to and bound by the San Diego Unified
School District Project Stabilization Agreement - School Construction Major Rehabilitation Funded by
Proposition S (*PSA”) effective July 28, 2009, consisting of the Resolution dated July 28, 2009, the
Agreement between the San Diego Unified School District and the San Diego Buikling and Construction
Trades, the Agreement between the San Diego Unified School District and the Soutlwest Regional
Council of Carpenters, and Addendwm No. 1, and as the PSA may, from fime to time, be amended by the
negotiating pattics or interpreted pursuant to its terms. Such obligation to be a party and bound by this
Agreement shall extend to all work covered by the Agreement nndertaken by this Company on the Project
pursuant 1o SHUSH Coutract No. C5-90-101E-29, Furnish amd Tustall Chiller at Cherokee Point
Flementary School, and this Company shall require all of its subcontractors of whatever tior to be
similarly bound for all work within the scope of the Agreement by signing and furnishing to you an
identical Letter of Assent prior to their commencement of work.

Sincerely,
,/) g .:,).,/)

Chula Vista Bldivie

By:

Bab Spring

Project Mannger

[Copies ol this Letter wilt be submitied by this Confracior to (e Project Labor Coordinator, the San
Diego Building and Construction Frades and to the Carpenters consistent with Articte I, Section 2.4(b)]

O03355.00007/1522 1321



